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October 8.2007 

PARTIES OF RECORD: 

RE: Case No. 2007-00089 
APPLICATION OF DELTA NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. FOR AN 
ADJUSTMENT OF RATES 

Enclosed please find a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. Any comments regarding this memorandum’s content should be 
submitted to the Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Questions 
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Isaac Scott at (502) 564-3940, 
extension 444. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

INTRA-AG EN CY M EM ORAN DU M 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Main Case File - Case No. 2007-00089 

Isaac Scott, Team Leader>& 

October 8,2007 

September 28,2007 Informal Conference 

Pursuant to the Commission’s September 24, 2007 Order, an informal 
conference was held on September 28, 2007. Attached to this memorandum as 
Attachment 1 is a list of the participants. The purpose of the conference was to discuss 
the S e tt I e me n t Ag re em e n t , S t i p u I at i o n and Re co m mend at i o n (“Set t I e me n t Ag re em e n t ) 
filed by Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc. (“Delta”) and the Attorney General (“AG”) on 
September 26,2007. 

Delta provided an overview of the major provisions of the Settlement 
Agreement. A brief discussion followed addressing questions Commission Staff raised 
on several topics. Commission Staff indicated to Delta and the AG that most of these 
topics would probably be mentioned at the October 3, 2007 public hearing. 

There being nothing further to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 
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